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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

AT TACOMA 

10 

II The ARC of Washington State, Inc., a 
Washington Corporation, on behalf of 

12 its members, et aI., 

13 Plaintiffs 

14 vs. 

15 Lyle Quasim, in his official capacity as 
the Secretary ofthe Washington 

16 Department of Social & Health 
Services, et al., 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Defendants, 

and 

Sharon Allen, et al. 

Proposed Intervenors. 

Civil Cause No. C99-5577FDB 

Memorandum In Support of Motion To 
Decertify Or To Modify The Class 

22 I.INTRODUCTION 

23 Proposed Illtervenors, Sharon Allen, et al , request that the Court decertify the class as currently 

24 defined and declIne to approve the class as defined III the proposed settlement filed III thiS case on 

25 August 16, 2001 AlternatIVely, proposed Illtervenors request that the Court modify the class to remove 

26 class members III Allen, et al v Western State HOSpital. et al , Cause No C99-50 18RJB ("Allen") from 

27 the Arc class The terms of the proposed settlement III Arc conflict With the Allen settlement and thus 
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1 decertIficatIOn or alternattvely, modIficatIOn ofthe class IS warranted 

2 II.Relevant Facts 

3 A Arc. et al v Ouaslm. et al 

4 On October 9,1999 three mdlvlduallynamed plamttffs and the Arc of Wash mgt on filed a class 

5 actIOn seekmg mJunctlve and declaratory rehef Plamttffs dId not adequately plead class allegatton m 

6 theIr Complamt as they faIled to mclude allegatIOns regardmg adequacy of counsel under Fed R CIV 

7 P 23(a)(4) See Complamt at II They also fatled to file a Motion for Class CertIficatIOn Defendants 

8 filed a Motton to Stnke the class allegatIOns from the Complamt See Defendants' Motton to Stnke 

9 Class Allegattons On September 15, 2000, the Court dented defendants' MotIOn to Stnke and 

10 mterpreted plamttffs' OpposItIOn to defendants' MotIOn to Stnke as a MotIOn for Class CertIficatIOn and 

II ordered defendants to respond as such Order Denymg Defendants' Motion to Stnke Class AllegatIOns, 

12 9/15101, shp op at 2 On December, 22, 2000 a class was certIfied under Rule 23(b)(2) defined as 

13 all developmentally dIsabled persons m the State of Washmgton who 1) meet the 
medIcal and financIal reqUIrements for ehglblhty for ICF-MR servIces, 2) have apphed 

14 for RCB servIces, and3) have not receIved RCB waIver servIces or not receIved them 
wIth reasonable promptness, and mdlvlduals who WIll be sImIlarly sItuated m the future 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Order Grantmg Plamttffs' MotIOn to Mamtam Class ActIOn, shp op at 6 

On November 17,2000, the Court dented plamttffs' Mollon for PartIal Summary Judgment The 

Court found that It could "find no eVIdence that the named mdlvldual plamtlffs have m fact churned to 

be on the watver They cannot wIthout amendmg theIr Complamt and submlttmg affidavIts take the 

shortcut of c1almmg that the State has m fact already placed them on the watver but Improperly forgotten 

them" Order Denymg Platnttffs' Motton for PartIal Summary Judgment, 11/17/01, shp op at 8 In the 

Complamt, plamtlffs alleged that the named p1amttffs were wattmg for servIces See Complamt, '1['1[17-

24 

On Apn127, 2001, the eXlstmg partIes m thIs case signed a proposed settlement whIch was filed 

wIth the Court on August 16,2001 See Settlement Agreement, Release, & Order of Slay ("Settlement") 

As part of thIS proposed settlement, the partIes agreed that plamllffs would file a MotIOn askmg the 

Court to redefine the class to mclude 
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I all DDD clIents who are elIgIble for ICF/MR and/or HCBS waIver servIces adImmstered 
by DDD m the State of Washmgton and who are not recelVmg all of the servIces they 

2 need wIth reasonable promptness and those who may become sImIlarly sItuated m the 
future pnor to December 31, 2006, and the followmg class representatIves Guadalupe 

3 Cano, by and through her guardIan, DelIa C Cano, OlIVIa L MurgUIa, by and through 
her guardIan Ten L Hewett, Lonanne V Ludwlgson, by and through her guardIans, 

4 Donald and Sheryl Ludwlgson 

5 Settlement, '1[2 3 

6 In the proposed settlement, the partIes have agreed that the named plamtIffs are now on the waIver and 

7 receIvmg all of theIr servIces See Id, § 8 I 

8 The proposed settlement also mcluded a provlSlon for "Covered ClaIms" whIch WaIves the rIghts 

9 of all class members to brIng VIrtually any type of claIm m any way related to the Arc Complamt, 

10 mcludmg, but not lImIted to, damages claIms and claIms for mJunctIve rehef, mcludmg claIms under 

11 MedICaId and TItle II of the ADA, for at least SIX years See Id , '1[2 11 

12 The tenns of the proposed settlement also stIpulate that $14 mIlhon for the current blennIUlll and 

13 an undetennmed amount m the future would be suffiCIent to settle the claIms of the plaIntIff class and 

14 those SImIlarly sItuated m the future Id, '1['1[4 1-4 17 However, by defendants' own estImates, thIs figure 

15 IS madequate Decl of Stroh, '1['1[32-35, exs 14-16 DDD stated that "the total mcreased costs to proVIde 

16 the servIce and support needs of all FY 2001 caseload exceeds $262 6 mIllIon General Fund-state 

17 dollars ($447 mIllIon total) " Id , '1 32 ex 14 To mtervenors' knowledge, plamtIffs dId not seek the 

18 adVIce of experts m detennmmg the proposer scope of relIef for the plamtIff class, whIch mclude Allen 

19 class members Id ,'1[-- The proposed settlement also mcludes a provlSlon awardmg plaIntIffs attorneys' 

20 fees and costs m the amount of $303,441 04 and the abIlIty to obtam addItIOnal fees of up to S50,000 

21 dUrIng the pendency ofthe settlement Settlement, '1['1[5 1-5 3 

22 B Allen. et al V Western State HOSpital, et al 

23 Allen was filed m federal court on January 12,1999 by seven mdIvldually named plamtIffs on 

24 behalf of themselves and those SImIlarly sItuated and by two orgamzatIOnal plaIntIffs, mcludmg the 

25 Washmgton ProtectIOn and Advocacy System ("WP AS") seekmg mJunctlVe and declaratory relIef for 

26 VIOlatIOns of the plamtIffs' nghts under the Fourteenth Amendment of the Umted States ConstItutIOn 

27 and other federal laws, mcludmg, but not lImIted to the AmerIcans WIth DIsabIlItIes Act ("ADA") due 
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1 to madequate care at Western State HospItal ("WSH") as well as m the commumty The defendants m 

2 Arc are also defendants m Allen See Arc Complamt, Allen Complamt, 1112/99, attached as ex 1 

3 On May 18, 1999, the Honorable Robert J Bryan certified Allen as a class actIOn The class was 

4 defined to mcl ude 

5 mdlvlduals wIth developmental dlsabIlltles 1) who presently resIde at Western State 
Hospital, 2) who have been dIscharged from Western State HospItal after June 1, 1997, 

6 to resldentlal hablhtatlOn centers, or commumty hvmg arrangements funded, operated, 
or hcensed by the defendants, and 3) who WIll be admItted Western State HospItal m the 

7 future. 

8 Order Certlfymg Class ActIOn, shp op at 11, attached hereto as ex 2 

9 The Allen class currently mcludes over 200 mdlvlduals and IS expected to contmue to grow See 

10 Decl of Stroh, '\[ 12 The Allen class members mclude mdlVIduals who are currently admItted to WSH, 

II and are m need of appropnate supports funded under the Home and CommunIty Based ServIces 

12 ("HCBS") Watver or as IntermedIate Care Faclhtles ("rCFs") for mdlvlduals WIth developmental 

13 dlsablhtles See Decls of Gardner, '\[10 and Beasley, '\[11 The class also mcludes mdlVlduals who have 

14 been at WSH, but who currently reSIde at resldentlal hablhtatlOn centers ("RHCs") whIch are hcensed 

IS as rCFs or m commumtyprogratnS contractmg WIth DDD, most of which are funded through the HCBS 

16 or as rCFs See Decls of Gardner, '\[11 and Beasley, '\[10 Allen class members eIther are currently not 

17 gettmg all of the services that they need With reasonable promptness or are hkely to be Similarly sItuated 

18 m the future See Decls of Gardner, '114 and Beasley, '\[14 Therefore, most Allen class members are 

19 also members of the Arc class Addlllonally, most If not all, Allen class members are or wlll be 

20 members of the proposed class m the Arc settlement Thus, the Arc class under eIther the current or new 

21 proposed defimtlOn m the proposed settlement effectIvely encompasses VIrtually the entue Allen class 

22 On December 2, 1999, the Honorable Robert J Bryan Signed an Agreed Order m Allen See 

23 Agreed Order on J omt MotIOn to Stay Proceedmgs, slip op ("Agreed Order"), attached as ex 3 The 

24 Allen settlement resolved the clatms raised m the Allen Complamt mcludmg, but not hmlted to, clatms 

25 under the ADA that mdlVlduals should be served m the most mtegrated settmg appropnate to their 

26 mdlvldual needs See Id AdditIOnally, plamtlffs filed a motIon to atnend the Complamt to mclude 

27 Medlcatd clatms to ensure the provIsIOn of adequate commumty services Dec! of Stroh, '\[8, ex 5 ThIS 
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1 MotIon was pendmg at the tIme the case settled and therefore, the Court did not rule on It ld The 

2 essence of thiS claim was to ensure that Allen class members were not unnecessanly admitted to WSH, 

3 but rather provided with all of their medically necessary services m the commumty ld 

4 The Allen settlement stays plamtIffs claims while reqUlnng defendants to complete three phases 

5 of ImplementatIOn to Improve commumty supports and services at WSH for the Allen class Agreed 

6 Order at 3 If plamtJffs m Allen believe that defendants are not complymg with the tenns of the 

7 settlement, their only remedy IS to lift the stay and try the case ld AdditIonally, the Allen settlement 

8 preserves all of the Allen class members claims, mcludmg, but not limited to claims for daJllages ld 

9 Under Allen, there must also be a process at WSH "for ensunng that discharges occur promptly 

10 and that linkages are made with commumty services "ld Attachment 1 at 5-6 In additIon, Phase Two 

11 of Allen reqUires specific mechcally necessary sefVlces for class members IIvmg m the commumty. See 

12 Id at 9-12 For example, the Allen settlement reqUires that defendants provide additIOnal residentIal 

13 staff to support class members m their homes dunng a cnsls See Id AdditIonally, It provides for 18 

14 commumty-based diverSIOn beds ld at 10 Allen also reqUires the creatIOn of residentIal placements 

15 for class members ld at 11 

16 WP AS, an orgamzatlOnal plamtIff m Allen, IS the deSignated protectIOn and advocacy system 

17 for the state of Wash mgt on See Dec! of Stroh, ~ 31, exs 1-3 As such, WPAS has the authontyand 

18 IS mandated to pursue any necessary remedies, mcludmg legal actIOn, on behalf of mdlvlduals With 

19 developmental and other dlsablhtJes to redress any nghts vIOlatIOns ld, ~ 4, 42 USC § 6042, 45 

20 C F R § 138621 The Governor of Wash mgt on has guaranteed WPAS' ablhty to meet ItS federal 

21 obhgatJons mcludmg, but not limited to, ItS authonty to pursue any necessary remedies mcludmg legal 

22 actIOn Decl of Stroh, ~5, ex 4 

23 The proposed settlement mArc conflIcts With and thus, potenl1allYlmpairs thenghts ofthe Allen 

24 class members m a number of significant ways One conflict IS the "Covered Claims" provIsIOn of the 

25 proposed settlement m Arc ThiS provIsIOn waives claims specifically preserved m the Allen settlement 

26 See Agreed Order at 3, Settlement, § 2 11 AdditIonally, IfplamtIffs need to 11ft the stay m Allen, they 

27 may be precluded from trymg their ADA and proposed Medicaid claims because of the claim Waiver 
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1 provIsIOn m Arc 

2 The legislature appropnated over $14 million to fund Phase Two of the settlement m order to 

3 provide adequate commumty-based services for Allen class members Decl Stroh, '136, ex 17 Under 

4 the terms of the settlement defendants must contmue to seek such fundmg each year See Agreed Order 

5 The Arc proposed settlement only reqUires defendants to ask the Governor to seek $14 million m the 

6 2002 Supplemental Budget and an undetermmed amount to mamtam these mcreased services for the 

7 2003-2005 biennIUm Id, ~ 4 1 The parties Will try to reach agreement on an additIOnal sum of money 

8 and defendants may recommend It to the Governor for the 2003-2005 blenmum Id, ~ 4 2 The sum of 

9 $14 million IS msufficlent for the Allen class, as their costs of care tend to be high See Decls of 

10 Gardner, ~15 and Beasley,~15 

11 Proposed mtervenors met and corresponded With plamliffs to diSCUSS concerns and 

12 consideratIOns regardmg the potenlial settlement mcludmg the preclUSIVe and bmdmg effects of the 

13 proposed language on unnamed class members and requested an opportunity to comment on drafts 

14 Decl of Stroh, ~~ 14-17, exs 6,7 On Apn125, 2001, plamliffs proVided proposed mtervenors With a 

15 draft of defendants' proposed settlement agreement and assured proposed mtervenors they would have 

16 lime to comment on future drafts Id at ~ 17, ex 7 On Apnl 30, 2001, WPAS learned of the final 

17 settlement Id at~~ 16-17, ex 7 On May 1, 2001, proposedmtervenors sent a letter to plamtJffs, settJng 

18 forth m detail proposed mtervenors' senous concerns regardmg the settlement Id at ~ 17, ex 7 

19 Begmmng on June 15,2001, proposed mtervenors corresponded With plamliffs and defendants 

20 statmg their mtenlion to preserve their nghts and to mtervene If their mterests remam neglected Id at 

21 ~~ 18, 20, exs 8, 11 PJamtJffs were willmg to exclude the Allen class members from the Settlement, 

22 but defendants refused See Id ,~~ 19,21, exs 9, 10, 12, & 13 In order to protect the mterests of the 

23 Allen class as well as WPAS' orgamzatIOnal nghts, proposed mtervenors filed a Molion for Limited 

24 interventIOn, an OppOSitIOn to the parties' Molion for Prehmmary Approval of Settlement, and thiS 

25 Molion to Decertl1y or Modify the Class 

26 III. Legal Argument 

27 Under Fed R CIV P 23(c)(J), a court may amend, alter, or decertify a class pnor to entry of 
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I finalJudgment on the ments or approval ofa settlement where there are new facts or there IS other good 

2 cause demonstratmg that the grounds for class certificatIOn are no longer satisfied 0' Connor v Boemg 

3 North Amencan. Inc, 197 F R D 404, 410 (C D Cal 2000) The standard to review a motion to 

4 decertify or modify a class IS the same as to evaluate a motion for class certificatIOn Id Class 

5 certificatIOn IS "mherently tentative" and courts must reassess whether the class contmues to meet the 

6 reqUirements for class certificatIOn Officers for Justice v CIvil Service Comm'n of City and County 

7 of San FranCISCo, 688 F 2d 615,633 (9th Clr 1982) While detennmatlon of whether to decertify or 

8 modify the class IS wlthm the sound discretIOn of the Court, the Court "mus t conduct a 'ngorous 

9 analYSIS' mto whether the prereqUisites of Rule 23 are met" O'Connor, 197 F R D at 409,( quoting 

10 Valentmo v Carter-Wallace. Inc, 97 F 3d 1227, 1231 (9th Clr 1996» 

II As discussed below, there IS good cause to decertify the class or alternatively, modify the class 

12 so as to exclude the Allen class from the eXlstmg Arc class 

13 1. The Representative Plaintiffs Do Not Adequately Represent the Class 

14 Among other reqUirements, a class actIOn must satisfy all four prongs of Fed R CIV P 24(a), 

15 mcludmg Rule 23(a)(4), which reqUires adequate representatIOn by class counsel and the named 

16 plamtlffs of the unnamed class members Rule 23(a)( 4) reqUires that the attorneys representmg the class 

17 must qualified and competent and that the class representatives not have antagomstlc or confhctmg 

18 mterests With the urmamed members of the class Lerwlll v Infhght Motion Pictures. Inc ,582 F 2d 507, 

19 512 (9th Clr 1978), Rodnguez v Carlson, 166 F R D 465, 473 (E D Wash 1996) If the named 

20 plamtlffs andlor class counsel are unable to do thiS, the class must be decertified or modified at the pomt 

21 winch that representatIOn becomes madequate See, ~,ZemthLaboratones. Inc v Carter-Wallace. Inc , 

22 64 F R.D 159,168 (D N J 1974) aff'd, 530 F 3d 508 (3d Clr 1976) 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

a. There Are Irreconcilable Conflicts Between the Class Representatives and the 
Unnamed Class Members 

In order for the named plamtlffs to adequately represent the class, their mterests must comclde 

WIth those of the unnamed class members See Gen Tel Co of Southwest v Falcon, 457 U S 147, 

157-58 (1982) When the named plamtlffs are not Similarly situated to the class members, whether as 
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I a result of havmg a different claims or seekmg different relief, the named plamllffs cannot act as 

2 adequate representallves for the class Hanlon v Chrysler Com, 150 F 3d 10 11, 1020 (9th Clr 1998), 

3 Lerwlll, 582 F 2d at 511-512 Addllionally, the representalive p1amliffs must actually be members of 

4 the class they seek to represent Gen Tel Co of Southwest, 457 US at 156 Conflicts between class 

5 members can also defeat the adequacy of representatIOn reqUirement of Rule 23(a)(4) Amchem 

6 Products, Inc v Wmdsor, 521 US 591,626,117 S Ct 2231,2251 (U S Pa 1997) Such conflicts 

7 mclude situatIOns where the class representatIVes seekreliefthat favors some class members over others 

8 See Paynes v Travenol Laboratones, Inc, 673 F 2d 798, 81O-811(5th Clr 1982) 

9 In thiS case, there are senous and Irreconcilable conflicts between the named plamliffs and the 

10 unnamed class members, partICularly the Allen class members who are members ofthe Arc class First, 

II the tenus of the settlement m Arc are antagomslic to the Allen class members who are members of the 

12 Arc class One slgmficant conflict IS the "Covered Claims" provISIon ofthe proposed settlement m Arc 

13 ThiS provISIon waives a broad range of legal claims speCifically preserved m Allen, mcludmg, but not 

14 limited to, claims for mJunclive relief and damages and speCifically allows plamliffs to lift the stay at 

15 any lime If they believe that defendants are not complymg With the settlement Ifthe Arc settlement IS 

16 approved, the Allen class may be precluded, If they need to lift the stay, from trymg their ADA and 

17 proposed MediCaid claims 

18 Moreover, § II 3 ofthe proposed settlement m Arc states that the settlement supersedes any other 

19 pnor agreement made by the parties Smce defendants m Arc are also defendants m Allen and Allen 

20 class members are members of the Arc class, thiS provIsion could be construed to supersede the Allen 

21 settlement and leave the Allen class With no remedy should the defendants fall to comply With the Allen 

22 settlement 

23 The leglslalirre appropnated over $14 million to fund Phase Two of the settlement m order to 

24 proVide adequate commumty-based services for Allen class members Under the tenus ofthe settlement 

25 defendants must contmue to seek such fundmg each year Under the Arc proposed settlement, defendants 

26 are only reqUired to ask the Governor to seek $14 million m the 2002 Supplemental Budget and an 

27 undetenumed amount to mamtam these mcreased services for the 2003-2005 blenmum The parties 

28 
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1 WIll try to reach agreement on an addItional sum of money and defendants may recommend It to the 

2 Governor for the 2003·2005 bJenmum The sum of$14mllhon IS msufficlent for the Allen class, as theIr 

3 costs of care tend to be hIgh 

4 The named plamtlffs m Arc also faJl to adequately represent the unnamed plamtlffs, mc\udmg 

5 the Allen class members, m that they do not have the same claIms as the class members There are at 

6 least two groups of mdlvlduals m the class those already on the waIver and seekmg access to the 

7 servIces to whIch they are entitled, and those not on the waIver These groups have dIfferent mterests 

8 At the time the class was certIfied, the named plamtlffs were not on the WaIver See Order Denymg 

9 Plamtlffs, Motion for PartIal Summary Judgment and Grantmg m Part Defendants' Motion for 

10 Summary Judgment, 11117/00, slJp op at 8 1 

11 Thus, the named plaIntiffs were not members of the class whom they purported to represent and 

12 therefore, dId not adequately represent the mterests of the unnamed class members who are already on 

13 the waIver, mcludmg the Allen class members 2 Now, as a result of the settlement, all the named 

14 plamtJtTs are on the waIver and receIVmg all ofthelr servIces, and therefore cannot purport to represent 

15 the unnamed class members who are waItmg for servIces ThIS mherent conflIct necessItates that the 

16 class be decertIfied, or alternatively, redefined to exclude the Allen class members 

17 2. Class Counsel Has A Conflict Of Interest With The Class 

18 Plamtlffs' counsel cannot serve the class adequately when there are conflIcts ofmterest between 

19 class cOlmsel and the class whom they represent Munoz v Anzona State UmveTSlty. 80 F R D 670 CD 

20 Anz 1978) A conflIct eXIsts where a settlement agreement faIls to provIde meanmgful rehef for absent 

21 class members, yet proVIdes attorneys fees and more substantial rehefto the named plamtlffs Id at 671· 

22 72, see also Clement v AmerIcan Honda Fmance Corp, 176 F R DIS, 24·25 (D Conn 1997) A 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

1 Court found that It "can find no eVIdence that the named mdlVlduai piamlIffs have m fact clanned to be on the 
Walver They cannot WIthout amendmg theIr complamt and subl11lttmg reVIsed affidaVIts take the shortcut of c1amllng that 
the state m fact has already placed them on the waIver butImproperly forgotten them" See Order DenymgPlamtIffs' MotIon 
for PartIal Summary Judgment and GrantIng III Part Defendants' MotIon for Sununary Judgment, 11/17/00, at slIp op 8 

2 It 18 unclear from the class defimtlOu whether It mcludes mdlvlduals on the waIver However, It 18 clear that It does 
mclude those waItIng for servIces See Order Grantmg PlamtIffs' Motion to Mamtam Class ActIOn 
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1 conflIct also eXIsts where the negotIatIOn of attorneys' fees and class relIef IS done sImultaneously 

2 Munoz, 80 F R D at 671 The presence of such conflIcts warrants decertIficatIOn of the class Id at 

3 672 

4 Here, there IS a conflIct of mterest between plamtlffs' counsel and the unnamed class members 

5 as plaIntJffs' counsel negotIated theIr speCIfic fees SImultaneously WIth the rest of the proposed 

6 settlement See Settlement,'II'15 1-53 Furthennore, the attorneys' fees are VIrtually the only certaIn 

7 provlSlon of the proposed settlement obtamed for plamtIffs The only other certam proVISIOn IS the 

8 "Covered ClaIms" portIOn of the proposed settlement which IS detnmental to the plaIntJff class, 

9 partIcularly the Allen class members 

10 3. New Facts Necessitate Decertification or Alternatively, Modification ofthe Class 

II Even Ifthere were adequate representatIOn at the tIme the class was certIfied, new facts eXIst that 

12 now render that representatIOn madequate See O'Connor, 197 F R D at 410 SpeCIfically, smce the 

13 tIme that the class was certIfied, the partIes agreed to the proposed settlement whIch, as dIscussed above, 

14 conflIcts wIth the Allen settlement and dIrectly mterferes wIth the nghts of the Allen class members and 

15 raIses mherent conflIcts between counsel and the class members These new facts necessItate 

16 decertIficatIOn or aiternatIvelymodlficatlOn of the class so as to exclude the Allen class members from 

17 the Arc class 

18 4. Class Counsel Has Failed Vigoronsly Prosecute This Case 

19 Under Fed R CIV. P 23(a)(4), class counsel must be qualIfied and vIgorously prosecute the 

20 actIOn on behalf of the class Hanlon, 150 F 3d at 1021 Errors or omISSIOns made m representatIon of 

21 the class by class counsel IS grounds for decertIficatIOn or modIficatIOn of the class Wnghten v 

22 MetropolItan HospItal. Inc ,726 F 2d 1346, 1351-52 (9th Clr 1984)( demal of class certIficatIOn upheld 

23 due to madequacy of class counsel mcludmg faIlure to file tImely motIOn for class certIficatIon), see also 

24 Key v GIllette Co , 782 F 2d 5, 6 (l st CIr 1986), Munoz, 80 F R D at 671 FaIlure to properly define 

25 a class IS also a fatal error Dunn v MIdwest Buslmes, 94 F R D 170, 172 (E DArk 1982) 

26 Class counsel here, have repeatedly faIled to prosecute thIS case vIgorously For example, they 

27 Improperly agreed to a settlement that unfaIrly compromIsed the nghts of the Allen class members by 

28 
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I WaIvmg claIms exphcltlypreserved m the Allen settlement See,~, Roberts v Helm, 1991 WL427888 

2 at 5 (N D Cal 1991), see also NatlOnal Super Spuds v NY Mercanhle Exchange, 660 F 2d 9, 21 (2d 

3 Clr 1981)(In b(2) classes, class counsel cannot WaIve claIms of unnamed class members as part of 

4 settlement) Smce the Arc class IS certIfied under Rule 23(b )(2), there IS no nght for the unn31lled 

5 plamhffs to opt-out ofthe class, therefore, counsel had no legal authontyto enter mto a settlement whIch 

6 Improperly released claIms ofthe unn31lled class members In domg so, they dId not adequately protect 

7 the nghts and mterests of the unnamed class members, partIcularly those ofthe Allen class 

8 The madequacy of class counsel m prosecutmg tlus case IS further demonstrated by thelT faIlure 

9 to adequately plead class allegatlOns m the Complamt and their faIlure to move for class certlficatlOn 

10 The Court acknowledged class counsel faIlure, statmg that "[p ]Iamhffs clearly faIled to comply wIth the 

II reqUlrements of Local Rule CR 23(f)(3) "ld Plamhffs' counsel also failed to properly define the class, 

12 as the representahve plamhffs are mad equate See Dunn, 94 F R D at 172-73 

13 Class counsel's repeated faIlure to vIgorously represent the class have rendered them madequate 

14 legal representahves of the class and thus, the class should be decertIfied or altemahvely, modIfied 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

B. Decertification Or Modification Is Necessary To Ensure That The Allen Class 
Will Not Be Prevented From Litigating Their Claims 

Summary Judgment of some or all of the named plamhffs' clmms supports decertlficatlOn or 

modlficatlOn of the class so that the class members are not harmed by the loss of theIr ablhty to pursue 

those claIms mdependently See East Texas Motor FreIght System v Rodnguez, 431 U S 395,402 (U S 

Tex 1977), see also Mayfield v Meese, 704 F Supp 254,258 (D D C 1988) 

Here, the Court prevlOusly entered a partial summary Judgment order Order Denymg Plamhffs' 

Mohon for PartIal Summary Judgment 3lld Grantmg Defendants' Mohon for Summary Judgment, 

11117/00, shp op Ifthe class m thIS case IS not decertIfied or at least modIfied to exclude the Allen class 

members, the Allen class IS at nsk ofbemg barred from litlgatmg theIr ADA and proposed MedIcaId 

claIms 

AddltlOnally, the class, as defined by the proposed settlement, appears to mclude mdlVlduals who 

are both on and not on the WaIver, yet none of the n31lled plamt1ffs, at the hme the Complamt was filed 
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I 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

and the class was certified, were on the waiver To the extent tlus factual difference mfluenced the 

partial summary Judgment Order, the class should be decertified because mdlvldual on the waiver are 

harmed by the summary Judgment that was based upon named plamhffs With different factual claims, 

The named plamhffs and class counsel have not and are contmumg not to provide adequate 

representatIOn to the unnamed class members, mcludmg the Allen class, who are a subclass ofthe class 

certified m Arc Therefore, the class should be decertified or alternahvely, modIfied to exclude the Allen 

class members 

IV. CONCLUSION 

For the forgomg reasons, proposed mtervenors' Mohon to Decertify or Modify the Class should 

be granted 

DATED thiS 23rd day of August, 2001 
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